

# Rowan Jhamb

9880 E Peruvian Acre Road • Alta, Utah 84092 • Phone: 908-278-5544 • E-Mail: Rowan.jhamb@aol.com

## Objective

My name is Rowan Jhamb; most know me by my middle name Bodhi. I live in Alta, Utah year round and am always searching for new opportunities in Little Cottonwood Canyon whenever and wherever they arise. I thoroughly enjoy working outdoors, however, I am also flexible and this would not be a make or break factor for employment. I am handy, have kitchen experience, as well as experience with a vast range of tools and machinery, have 4 years plumbing experience, and am a quick learner and highly motivated to learn as much as I can to improve my overall knowledge and usefulness.

## WORK HISTORY

- **Snowpine Lodge- Alta, Utah.** Banquet/wedding/restaurant server. July 2021-Current
- **Collins Grill, Alta Ski Area-** Restaurant Host/Server Winter 2017-Current
- **Vacasa – Private Contractor** Housekeeping/Maintenance July 2019-Current
- **Watson Shelter Snowcat Driver, Alta Ski Area** 2016/Current
- **Creekside Chalet-** Caretaker Nov. 2015 – Current (complete home maintenance, renovations) Alta, UT
- **Alta Ski Area - Retail** Summer 2019
- **Leitner-Poma of America** – Supreme Ski Lift Installation at Alta Ski Area Sep/November 2017 (carpentry, rebar tying, concrete work, install of towers, sheave trains, haul rope splice, assembly, fork lift operation)
- **Alta Ski Area – Lift Operator** Summer 2018
- **Snowbird Ski and Summer Resort** – El Chanate Restaurant and Lounge Host May 2017- Sep 2017
- **Alta Ski Area, Watson Shelter-** Line Cook February 2015- April 2017. Alta, UT
- **Alta Ski Area, Albion Grill-** Summertime Kitchen Work June/September 2016 – 2017 Alta, UT
- **Alta Chalets -** Caretaker/Cleaning crew, Winter 2015-2016 Alta, UT. (Maintained several properties, snow removal/home maintenance, guest concierge)
- **1000 Degrees Pizzeria-** Bridgewater, NJ. Pizza Chef
- **Hunter Mountain-Lift Operator,** 11/2014 to 03/2015 Hunter, NY Operated a variety of lifts, and maintained a friendly and safe atmosphere for skiers and snowboarders.

## Education

- Ramapo College of New Jersey (Incomplete degree, Environmental Studies) 505 Ramapo Valley Road Mahwah, New Jersey 07430



- Somerset County Vocational and Technical Schools. (High school diploma) 14 Vogt Drive. Bridgewater, New Jersey 08807

### **Skills**

- OEC Technician, CPR Certified, 4 Years Plumbing and Pipefitting, Masonry, Heavy Machinery